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July 16, 1986
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SUBJECT: NSC Meeting on U.S. Space Launch Capabilities,
July 18, 1986, 11:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

ACTION
MEMORANDUM FOR JCHN M. POIN

FROM: GERALD M. MA

At Tab I is the briefing memorandum to the President for Friday's
NSC meeting.

I have prepared talking points for your use at Tab II.

RECOMMENDATION

That you sign the memorandum to the President’at Tab I.

Approve Disapprove

That you use the talking points at Tab II.

Approve Disapprove
Attachments
Tab I Memo to the President
A Agenda
B Participants
C Draft NSDD
Tab II Talking Points
UNCLASSIFIED

GONE IDENTTAZ ATTACHHENTS
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ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR JOHN M. POIN K ]

FROM: GERALD M. / S\

SUBJECT: NSC Meeting on Space Launch Capabilities,

July 18, 1986, 11:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.

At Tab I is the briefing memorandum to the President for Friday's
NSC meeting.

I have prepared talking points for your use at Tab II.

RECOMMENDATION

¢
That you sign the memorandum to the President at Tab I.

Approve Disapprove

That you use the talking points at Tab II.

Approve Disapprove
Attachments
Tab I Memo to the President
A Agenda
B Participants
C Draft NSDD
Tab 1T Talking Points
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CONEIDENTIAL ATTACHMENTS

- CONFIDENTIL
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